
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 22,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Staff 

Jennifer Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 040951-WS Joint application for approval of sale P Florida Water 
Services Corporation's land, facilities, and certificates in Brevard, 
Highlands, Lake, Orange, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, a portion of Seminole, 
Volusia, and Washington counties to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and parties of record has 
been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Wednesday, April 27,2005 at 1O:OO a.m. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Gunter Building - Room 362 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to identify and discuss issues for the hearing in the above- 
referenced docket. Parties may participate by 
telephone by dialing (850) 488-2854 or SunCom 278-2854. If you have any questions about the 
meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 

Interested parties are encouraged to attend. 


